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Rivera, Maribel

From: ~ Debbie Rivero [DRivero@thecontinentalgroupinc.com]
Sent: Monday, December 27, 2010 2:23 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Cc: Martin Stebbings; James M. Martin
Subject: Address Change, Document #718091
Attachments: image0d01.jpg

b
Document Number 718091
FEIEIN Number 591387201
Date Filed 0211811970
State FL

Please process a change of principal AND mailing address for the above Corporation. The new address is:
Palm-Aire Country Club Condominium Association, No. 2, Inc,

555 S. Pompano Parkway, #4

Pompano Beach, FL 33069

Thank you.

Debbi M. Rivero Phone: $54-378-1096, Ext. 5503
Administrative Assistant Email:

555 Pompano Pkwy, #4 -

Pompano Beach, FL 33069 DRivero@thecontinentalgroupinc.com
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This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. If you have received it
by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not copy this message
or disclose its contents to anyone. Please note that if this e-mail message contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or
all of the contents of this message or any attachments may not have been produced by the sender,
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